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GWA IFB No. 2021-07 relative to Pickup Trucks

Response to Inquiries No. 1

This Addendum and Response to Request for Information (RFI) is issued to modify the previously
issued bid documents and/or given for informational purposes and to the extent the responses
below modify the bid documents, please treat them as an amendment to the Bid. The following
responses are in response to RFIs received from potential bidders on February 24, 2021

REFERENCE: QUESTION/INQUIRY AS

SUBMITTED:

GWA RESPONSE:

Questions from February 24, 2021

refer to item 1.2 instead of item 1.1?

1. Is item 1.1 a Page 5 a duplication of | Item No. 1.0 4-Door (Crew Cab)
1.0’s third option or an additional and Item No. 1.1 are the same
item? description but as stated (Option

to Purchase)

2. Page 7 - Should option to purchase No, Item No. 1.1 (option to

purchase) is correct.

3. Please confirm the purchase will be
for only one truck and with an option
to purchase a five (5) year
maintenance plan?

GWA is to purchase one (1)
heavy duty truck and an option
to purchase one (1) additional
heavy-duty truck, and the
option to purchase a five (5)
Year Power Train and Vehicle
Service Plan per each bid item.

4. Kindly advise the difference between
Item 1.0 4-door (Crew Cab) and Item
1.1?

Item No. 1.0 4-Door (Crew Cab)
is the same as Item No. 1.1
description as stated (Option to
Purchase)




Also, can the delivery be changed to
120 days instead of 30 days?

No, GWA requires short term
delivery of 30 days.

Bidders are also notified to visit GWA website: www.guamwaterworks.org to ensure that addenda to

the bid, answers to questions, and reminders are communicated to all bidders throughout the solicitation

process.
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